CASE NO: 2017-0445
DATE REC'D: 04/10/2017

SPECIALIST:
From: is, Adri RELATED CASE:
To: EQIA Resource
Cc: i i D: -N
Subject: [External_Sender] Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Document Request
Date: Friday, April 07, 2017 1:54:41 PM

Good afternoon,

| have searched for this document in the ADAMS Public Document Room (PDR), Web-Based Search,
and asked the PDR for a copy. Sardar, a reference librarian at the NRC Public Document Room,
informed me that the document is non-public and suggested | file a request for the document
detailed below. | am aware that there may be fees associated with this request and am prepared to
pay them.

Accession Number: 7910220598

Estimated Page Count: 3

Document Date: Wed Jan 18 00:00:00 EST 1978

Document Type: CORRESPONDENCE-LETTERS, NRC TO UTILITY, OUTGOING CORRESPONDENCE
Availabhility: Publicly Available

Document Title: Evaluates "Reactor Containment Bldg Integrated Leak Rate Test - April 1977,"
submitted 770719.Certain chénges in test procedures & schedule for periodic integrated leak tests
appropriate.Test to be performed during 1978 refueling.

Author Name: REID R W

Author Affiliation: NRC OFFICE OF NUCLEAR REACTOR REGULATION (NRR)

Addressee Name: HERBEIN J G

Addressee Affiliation: METROPOLITAN EDISON CO.

Docket Number: 05000289

Thank you for your time,

Adriana Morris
Customer Service Representative

Curtiss-Wright

29399 US Highway 19 North, Clearwater, FL 33761
T: 727-669-3105

amorris@curtisswright.com | www.cwnuclear.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are proprietary and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have reason to believe that you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and destroy this e-mail and any
attached files. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this e-mail are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Curtiss-Wright Corporation or any
of its subsidiaries. Documents attached hereto may contain technology subject to government
export regulations. Recipient is solely responsible for ensuring that any re-export, transfer or
disclosure of this information is in accordance with applicable government export regulations.
The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses.
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